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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#202502018 Juvenile Justice Restorative Practices Initiative

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Corrections 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 17th, 2025

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 19th  2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 28th 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7, Part II A
	When applying for a region, does this mean if awarded that the agency would cover an entire region if awarded?

	
	Answer

	
	If an agency is unable to independently cover a region, they may work with another agency to submit one application to cover the desired region. In this case, the bidder who is submitting the application would be the recipient and the secondary agencies would be sub-awarded funding and held to the same contracting standards as the recipient. This must be clearly stated and accounted for throughout the narrative and budget. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7, Part II A
	Can there be more than one award based on each region?

	
	Answer

	
	This depends on the number of bidder applications and funding capacity for the given region. Preference will be given to applications that will cover the entire region. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Population Served Page 7
	Can we apply for a specific county or city within a Region or do you have to apply for the entire Region?

	
	Answer

	
	You must apply for a region. If an agency is unable to independently cover a region, they may work with another agency to submit one application to cover the desired region. In this case, the bidder who is submitting the application would be the recipient and the secondary agencies would be sub-awarded funding and held to the same contracting standards as the recipient. This must be clearly stated and accounted for throughout the narrative and budget. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Please share the number of cases referred to an RJ organization by county for calendar years 2023 and 2024

	
	Answer

	
	The first table reflects MDOC youth for calendar year only. 

This was gathered from the Restorative Justice Dashboard. 

MDOC Youth Calendar Year 1/1 to 12/31

 

MDOC 2023

MDOC 2024

Total 

Androscoggin 

27

21

48

Aroostook 

4

4

8

Cumberland

37

24

61

Franklin

0

0

0

Hancock

10

5

15

Kennebec

7

0

7

Knox

14

13

27

Lincoln 

7

20

27

Oxford

8

2

10

Penobscot

14

25

39

Piscataquis

1

2

3

Sagadahoc

8

10

18

Somerset

2

0

2

Waldo

8

1

9

Washington

3

1

4

York

40

45

85


	This second table reflects Non-MDOC Youth for the Fiscal year only (this data is not collected in calendar year) 

This data was gathered through the provider Non-DOC Monthly Itemized Claims. 

Non-MDOC Youth Fiscal Year 7/1 to 6/30

 

FY2023

FY2024

Total 

Androscoggin 

9

2

11

Aroostook 

11

0

11

Cumberland

10

14

24

Franklin

0

0

0

Hancock

22

14

36

Kennebec

0

0

0

Knox

2

4

6

Lincoln 

0

0

0

Oxford

2

3

5

Penobscot

2

3

5

Piscataquis

1

8

9

Sagadahoc

1

1

2

Somerset

0

0

0

Waldo

0

4

4

Washington

0

4

4

York

14

4

18




	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part VI, B, Page 16
	Invoicing: contains correct pricing information relative to the contract. Does this mean you are assuming a “fee for service” formula or can it still be a grant paid in Quarter payments?

	
	Answer

	
	Invoicing will be fee for service only. 


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II: Organization Qualifications 2. Subcontractors page 12
	Subcontractors – assuming we have to apply for entire Regions, do we need to know who we will use for subcontractors, their costs, etc.? 

	
	Answer

	
	If subcontractors are not identified at time of submission, the provider may describe the plan for obtaining subcontractors and the anticipated cost. 


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Q1) Part II Scope of

Services A.

Population Served

(Page 7)
	How many youth are estimated to be served in each Region?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no estimated number currently associated with this RFP, it is based on the capacity of the agency. See Question 4 for data breakdown on youth served per region in previous years. 


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Q2) N/A -

Total Funding
	What is the total amount of funding allocated for each Region?

	
	Answer

	
	The threshold of funding to cover all three regions is $1,000,000. This will be distributed appropriately throughout the regions to serve the maximum amount of youth. The total per region is based on number of bidders and capacity. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 7 Scope of Services to be Provided, Population Served
	Are bidders required to serve all counties within a region?

	
	Answer

	
	If an agency is unable to independently cover a region, they may work with another agency to submit one application to cover the desired region. In this case, the bidder who is submitting the application would be the recipient and the secondary agencies would be sub-awarded funding and held to the same contracting standards as the recipient. This must be clearly stated and accounted for throughout the narrative and budget. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Table of Contents, pg. 2
	There is a line that says “Bidders Conference”—we are seeking clarification about what this is, as it is not referenced in Part III of the RFP.  Will there be a meeting for bidders to attend, or will all questions only be answered on the RFP website as outlined?

	
	Answer

	
	This is a typo. There is no Bidders Conference. Questions are only answered through this document. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Section D, pg. 6
	The contract term is listed as a 2-year period, in the proposal, however, there is no annual budget listed for this work.  What is the annual total MDOC budget for these services outlined, and for clarification, should cost proposals be outlining total costs for the 2-year period of the initial contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The threshold of funding to cover all three regions is $1,000,000, per year. The budget proposal put forward should listed year one of funding and year two of funding. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II. Section B, pg. 7
	The description of the services section outlines the RJ services needed but does not specify a difference between types of referrals.  Should proposals focus strictly on MDOC referrals from JCCO offices, or is the expectation and desire that organizations will also have a plan to take community referrals and build out RJ-based prevention opportunities in schools, communities, etc.?

	
	Answer

	
	The winning bidder will accept referrals for justice-involved youth, defined on page 4 of the RFP: 

Justice-involved Youth Refer to any youth at risk for juvenile justice involvement who may or may not have had past involvement with the department. 

This can include youth not yet involved with the department. The details of the implementation plan are at the discretion and capacity of the provider. 


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section 2, pgs. 11-12
	The RFP asks for specific organizational information that may not exist yet—as an example, for specifics around subcontractors.  For organizations who have a plan to bring on more staff, subcontractors, etc. if awarded funding, but who do not yet have those specific pieces in place, will it suffice to list the qualifications required for staff and subcontractors that they will bring on to do this work?

	
	Answer

	
	If subcontractors are not identified at time of submission, the provider may describe the plan for obtaining subcontractors and the anticipated cost. 


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can organizations apply to cover specific parts of the listed regions, or is the DOC looking for orgs that can/will cover the entirety of regions 1, 2, and/or 3?

	
	Answer

	
	If an agency is unable to independently cover a region, they may work with another agency to submit one application to cover the desired region. In this case, the bidder who is submitting the application would be the recipient and the secondary agencies would be sub-awarded funding and held to the same contracting standards as the recipient. This must be clearly stated and accounted for throughout the narrative and budget. 


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Pt. II.D Page 8
	In regard to the data collection- Are there already established outcomes that the DOC is looking to capture or that are expected of the provider?

	
	Answer

	
	Performance measures will be based on the winning bidders proposed services and capacity of services. The Performance measures will be negotiated during contract negotiations following the bidder notification. 


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	 NA
	Can the department clarify that there is no templated attachment for the proposed services (File 3)?



	
	Answer

	
	The bidder may submit the proposed services in any template they desire, there is no set template. 


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Pt. 1.C Page 6
	The eligibility indicates “Community-based organization that has a license to work in the State of Maine.”.  Is there a particular license that the DOC is looking for or that is required for this RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no specific license that is required, but the bidder must hold the proper license to conduct services they proposed. For example, if a bidder is proposing treatment services they must hold the proper license to do those services in the state of Maine. 
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